Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:08 p.m.

To: Graham Taylor

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: FW: LGOIMA - Consents in Paparoa
Categories: Linda

Hi Graham

Below are the numbers of building consents issued over the 2017, 2018 and year to date for Pahi and Paparoa.

Pahi 2017 Papaora 2017
14 11
Pahi 2018 Paparoa 2018
7 24
Pahi 2019 to date Paparoa 2019 to date
1 3
Regards Linda

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123

council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

From: Graham Taylor

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 1:40 PM
To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: FW: LGOIMA - Consents in Paparoa

Hi Linda,
Only a couple of years would be fine thanks.
Cheers, Graham

On 7/03/2019 1:00 PM, Administration Requests wrote:
Hi Graham



Thanks for your email. How many years back would you like us to go.
Regards Linda
- Linda Osborne | Administration Manager
@//ja Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340

Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123
YUY | council@kaipara.govt.nz | www kaipara.govt.nz

DISTRICT

From: Council

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 3:17 PM

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA - Consents in Paparoa

Téena koe

This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and
reply. Customer has been advised response is due 29 March 2019.

Kind regards

Customer Services

Nadine Spring | Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services
C/e/@ Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
' ; Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz
K Al P AR A Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310

Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505
Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm

DISTRICT

From: Graham Taylor

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 11:33:14 AM
To: Council

Subject: Consents in Paparoa

Hi,

There have been a number of comments in the local news lately about the
record number of Building Consents issued in Kaipara .

It it possible to get figures for a geographic breakdown of where these
consents are?

I'm specifically interested to know how many or what percentage are in
the Paparoa/Pahi area. This information would support a finance

application for a development in Paparoa.

I'look forward to hearing.



Regards,
Graham Taylor

Chair, Paparoa Community Charitable Trust.



